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always looking for more 

glimpses of local history. The 

Heritage Centre hours are: 
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lands Cinema. The collec-

tion also features a video 

collection of Kinmount 

images, videos & movies 

played live on a screen. The 

photos of Somerville 

Reeves who served a Victo-

ria County Wardens that 

were housed in the Com-

munity Centre have also 

been moved to this collec-

tion. 

 And this is just the begin-

ning! Anybody with items, 

especially photos, they wish 

to share should contact 

Diane Austin. The Centre is 

Kinmountôs newest attraction 

officially opened July 13 with 

the ribbon cutting at the new 

Kinmounr Heritage Centre. 

The Centre is housed in the 

old Town Hall, next to the 

bridge, and contains an ever-

growing inventory of artefacts 

from Kinmountôs fascinating 

past. The new Centre currently 

features a superb collection of 

photos detailing Kinmount 

History donated by Keith 

Stata. The collection was as-

sembled in 2009 to celebrate 

Kinmountôs Sesqui-Centennial 

and was housed at the High-

New Kinmount Heritage Centre Opens 

FRIENDS & NEIGHBOURS 2 

 

TRIBUTE TO TED WILKES 3 

REKINDLING THE KIN  
IN KINMOUNT 

5 

MYTHBUSTERS 6 

KIDS CORNER 9 

THE HOT STOVE 11 

EDITORIAL 19 

Inside this issue: 

Heritage in the Village 2011 in Pictures 

 

Visit kinmount.ca 

From left: a dress from 1939 at the Vintage Wedding 

Fashion Show ; the Ghost Tour; a wedding dress 

from 1956; the Toy Boat Race; Music in the Park 



in service until 1960. It was 

sold and remains a private 

residence on its original site. 

 

Flynnôs Turn is the 

ñcrossroadsò location where 

the road from Bobcaygeon 

(former Highway #36) met the 

Government Road (#507). 

The crossroads had only 3 

corners as the road from Bob-

caygeon terminated here. The 

Flynn family had the farm on 

the northwest side of the 

ñturnò and in the 1920s Char-

lie Flynn built a store at the 

Turn. Flynnôs Store became a 

local 

landmark: 

serving 

gas & 

general 

supplies 

to both 

the locals 

and tour-

ists. 

Flynnôs 

Store was 

the only 

store & 

gas sta-

tion in the 

area; and 

many 

cottagers 

going 

north to Cavendish used the 

store as a last stop before the 

cottage. It continues in opera-

tion today: even busier with 

the growth in local tourism. 

 

The farm community at Rock-

croft gradually declined as the 

land wore out & the lumber 

industry declined. Tourism 

began to replace farming & 

lumbering as the economic 

mainstay, but the real growth 

industry in the area is quarry-

ing. Several massive quarries 

operate in the area: producing 

both limestone ñcap rockò or 

The community of Rockcroft 

grew up along the Buckhorn 

Road a few miles north of the 

hamlet of Buckhorn. The 

community straggled along 

the Government Road where 

there was enough soil for the 

pioneer farmers to coax their 

meagre crops from the shal-

low soil. The soil in the area 

is very thin, a few inches on 

top of the limestone bedrock, 

but in several locations farms 

were hacked out of the bush. 

 

There was never any real 

townsite in Rockcroft, but the 

community did contain a 

school section (SS #6 Har-

vey), a church and several 

widely separated stores. The 

Rockcroft Post Office was 

opened in 1898; the title 

ñrockò being very suitable. It 

was a ñconvenienceò post 

office, and never very profit-

able, In 1904 its annual reve-

nue was $21.91 while the 

postmaster received a yearly 

stipend of $25.00. The other 

post office opened the same 

year was further north at 

Catchecoma (Cavendish) and 

it was basically a summer-

only post office (see February 

2011 edition of the Gazette). 

 

St Andrewôs Presbyterian 

Church in Rockcroft had an 

unusual history. Originally it 

was to be a branch of the 

Methodist Church of Canada. 

One day, the Methodist & 

Presbyterian ministers met on 

the road while on their travels 

and made a deal on the 

planned Rockcroft Church. 

Since Presbyterians outnum-

bered Methodists in the com-

munity, the Methodists sim-

ply transfered the planned 

church to the more numerous 

congregation! The church was 

opened in 1899 and continued 
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decorative 

slabs as 

well as 

crushed 

gravel. 

The area 

around 

Rockcroft 

has been 

designated 

a prime 

source of 

limestone rock by the Ontario 

Government and several po-

tential quarry sites remain 

undeveloped. The quarry busi-

ness is not always popular 

with the local cottagers. 
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Friends and Neighbours:  Rockcroft and Flynnôs Turn 

The interior of the  

Rockcroft School now a 

museum on #507; the St. 

Andrewôs Presbyterian 

Church, Rockcroft  



Ted Wilkes recently resigned as 

Chairman of the Kinmount Dis-

trict Health Services Foundation, 

after an eventful 16 years in that 

position. He will continue to be a 

member of the Board of the 

Foundation. 
Ted is the main reason we have 

our Medical Centre to-day. Back 

in the mid 90ôs, when it all be-

gan, Ted gathered a group of 

concerned citizens to begin 

searching for a family doctor for 

our community. This group, at 

the beginning, was considered a 

Committee of Somerville Town-

ship, and the then Reeve, John 

Huke, appointed Ted as Chair-

man in 1995. This committee 

thrived under Tedôs leadership, 

and became the Kinmount Dis-

trict Health Services Foundation, 

and was awarded charitable 

status in 2001. 

Tedôs vision had no room for 

failure. He was the driving force 

of the Foundation: attending job 

fairs to recruit a doctor, working 

tirelessly with local municipal 

councils to establish a facility, 

communicating with government 

agencies, developing recruitment 

strategies, encouraging, cajoling, 

and generally providing the lead-

ership that did result in success. 

Our Medical Centre opened in 

1999, and appropriately, that year 

Ted was recognized, and chosen 

our Citizen of the Year by the 

Lions Club. 

During his tenure as Chairman, 

Ted cheerfully tolerated many 

jokes and jibes in reference to 

his spelling ï or lack thereof.  

However, in true Ted fashion, 

his perseverance paid off, and 

now most Board members can 

usually read and understand his 

written word. 

Although Ted will remain as a 

Board member, it was felt that 

he should know now, how much 

his efforts on behalf of the com-

munity are appreciated. At the 

Foundation meeting on, July 12, 

Ted was presented with a 

plaque, a small memento repre-

senting our heartfelt thanks, and 

gratitude for his many years as 

Chairman. 

 

THANK YOU TED 
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A Tribute to Ted Wilkes, By Jean Anderson 

6 Hunter Street, PO Box 256 

Kinmount, On, K0M 2A0 

www.quiltersinn.net 
 

Studio 705-887-8499 
Residence 705-488-1312 
E-mail: 

quiltagrafix@gmail.com 

The Quilters Inn                Barb Leffering 

Longarm Machine Quilting              Quilting Retreats 
Classes                                                        Notions 

Fabric�§ �R�Y�H�U�������������E�R�O�W�V�����Z�L�G�H���E�D�F�N�L�Q�J�����F�K�L�O�G�U�H�Q�·�V���I�D�E�U�L�F�����S�D�Q�H�O�V�����E�O�H�Q�G�H�U�V���	���P�R�U�H 

Open Saturday, Sunday and most afternoons  
Please call to confirm weekly hours 

 

 

Public Transit is Here 

Kinmount to Lindsay 

Monday, August 1, 15, 29 

Departs from Kinmount Library @ 8 AM 


